



Gene Fuller
Director, Real Estate
Facilities Planning and Construction
San Diego Unified School District
619-278-6724 | gfuller@sandi.net

June 16, 2026

Mr. Andy Field
Director
Parks and Recreation
202 C Street, MS 37C
San Diego CA 92101

RE: Harriet Tubman Village Charter School Whole Site Modernization Joint Use Area Impact (Picnic Area)

Dear Andy,

San Diego Unified School District began the Whole Site Modernization project at Harriet Tubman Village Charter School in January 2026, with expected completion in Spring 2029.

As previously communicated in our September 25, 2025 notice regarding impacts to the joint use field, construction activities associated with this project will affect portions of the joint use area. Due to the installation of a new sewer line and excavation work necessary for construction of a new school building, a portion of the picnic area will be temporarily closed to public use.

The temporary closure is anticipated to begin on June 8, 2026, and continue through September 15, 2027.

Please see the attached exhibit showing the limits of work and proposed fencing plan, highlighted in red.

Thank you for your understanding and continued support as we move forward with this important project to improve facilities for students.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in blue ink that reads "Gene W. Fuller".

Gene Fuller

c: S. Scoggins
G. Bordson
L. Dulgeroff
T. Tincknell
S. Younger Watkins

TUBMAN VILLAGE CS

SITE LOGISTICS PLAN

